INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Chief Purchasing
Agent, Purchasing and Contract Compliance
FROM: Joseph Davis, Director, DREAM ¢
FULTON
COUNTY DATE: January 28, 2026

SUBJECT: Contractor’s Performance Report—
GSA MAS Contract #GS-02F-028AA, Emergency
Management Services International, Inc. (EMSI) FY202€

The Contractor listed below to our knowledge has never provided any professional goods
under this contract to Fulton County’s Department of Real Estate and Asset Management.

PROJECT: Management and Financial Consulting, Acquisition and Grants
Management Support, and Business Program and Project Management
Services

PROJECT NO.: GSA MAS Contract #GS-02F-028AA

CONTRACTOR: Emergency Management Services International, Inc. (EMSI)

219 E Davis Street, STE 210
Culpeper, VA 22701-3034

POC: Lisa Fettig
PHONE: (540) 423-9004
EMAIL: lisa.fettig@emsics.com

If you have any questions, please contact Khandi Flowers at (404) 612-7944
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C: Miguel Rivera, Building Maintenance Manager, DREAM
Harry Jordan, Contract Administrator, DREAM
Khandi Flowers, Contract Administrator, Purchasing/DREAM




